From:  Strauss, Todd

Sent: 4/9/2013 12:10:10 AM
To: edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Cherry, Brian
Horner, Trina

K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Weidemann, Mareijke
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M2W38); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Duck chart

Ed -

CAISO, IOUs, and IEP are scheduled to meet with you today (Tuesday) morning at 10 am.
Perhaps we can discuss your request then.

Todd Strauss

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Monday, 08 April, 2013 08:18

To: Cherry, Brian K; edwa

rd.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc:|Redacted

Allen, Meredith; Strauss, Todd

Subject: Re: Duck chart

Some of us discussed this very ask at Friday's WPTF roundtable. | think Todd's group is the
one to help. I'l check with him and we'll get back o you, Ed.

-Trina

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 07:39 AM
To: Randolph, Edward F. <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc:|Redacted ki

Subject: Re: Duck chart

Horner, Trina; Allen, Meredith
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Key me check. Mareijke, can you help ?
Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105

(415) 973-4977

On Apr 7, 2013, at 9:04 PM, "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Has PGE put together or can PGE put together charts that show forecasted net load for
the other months of the year?The duck chart is for March, | want to understand the
bigger picture beyond March.

Thanks.
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